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Murphy, Erin L.

-

From: Rick Skalsky [rick@bisonpec.com]

Sent:  Friday, July 03, 2009 11:35 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: BISON CONSULTING, INC. address change

BISON CONSULTING, INC. address change
I would like to change my principle address to:

1514 Peeble Bay Cove
Orlando, Florida 32828

I would also like to change my mailing address to:

P O Box 2277
Minot, North Dakota 58702

Below is current information
Florida Profit Corporation

BISON CONSULTING, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P04000111002
FEI/EIN Number 270099521

o o
PR o
Date Filed 07/27/2004 =
State L =0 e m
Status ACTIVE AR
o mo m
Principal Address ?t_f; = O
2806 HILL ST &= @
NEW SMYRNA BEACH FL 32169 US ==

Changed 04/07/2009
Mailing Address

2806 HILL ST
NEW SMYRNA BEACH FL 32169 US

Changed 04/07/2009

Registered Agent Name & Address

SKALSKY, RICKIE L
2806 HILL STREET
NEW SMYRNA BEACH FL 32169 US

Rick Skalsky

Bison Consulting, Inc.
Mobile: 904-813-0035

Fax: 904-339-9269

e-mail: rick@bisonpeo.com
website: www.bisonpeo.com
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